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INQ 16-21 

 

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)  

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 1:45 PM 
To: Requejo, Jose (ISD) 

Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 

Subject: INQ 16-21 Jose Requejo, MDC Employee, Internal Services Department 

 

Mr. Requejo: 

 

You inquired concerning whether a County employee may become in involved in a political campaign.  You may do so 

provided that your campaign activities occur on your own time and not during working hours, and also that you not use 

your County position or the resources of the County in any way in a political campaign.   If you were to do so it might 

result in a violation of Section 2-11.1(g) of the County Ethics Code for Exploitation of Official Position.   I have attached a 

memo that we have circulated to County and Municipal employees regarding campaign activities.  Please contact us if 

you have any further questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Joe Centorino 

 

Joseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. Centorino    
Executive Director and General Counsel 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
ethics.miamidade.gov 
 

 
 


